[EXTERNAL] contact tracing/tech

From: Luciana Borio (B)E) N
To: "Kratsios, Michael J. EOP/OSTP" (B){E) e

Date: Tue, 24 Mar 2020 14:34:55 -0400

Attachments COVID-19 Notification concept - A Bold Idea ver 4 (1).pdf (279.76 kB); COVID-19
Crisis Tool w new graphic 1426 (1).pptx (884.63 kB)

Michael,

Glen Archer, Executive Director at National Fusion Center Association, contacted me via linked in and shared the
attached concept which he believes could be put into place quickly.

I think the proposal is sound. He seems serious. I assume you are receiving a ton of solicitations but thought it
would be useful to pass it along anyway. He shared it with the WH Task Force but hasn't heard anything back.
His proposal is to automate contact tracing and notification while protecting civil liberties.

He can be contacted at (B)(E)NENEGEGEG—_—E—E

The proposal is attached below.

All the best,
Luciana
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